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There are literally thousands of safety- and health-related sites on the World Wide Web. Many of the sites 
here have their own extensive links, so use this list as a starting point.   
 
Check ISEA’s website (www.safetyequipment.org) for updates to this list.  
 
All web addresses (URLs) are preceded by http:// 
 
QSSP Sponsoring Organizations  
QSSP information is at www.safetyequipment.org/qssp.html  
 
International Safety Equipment Association (ISEA)  www.safetyequipment.org 
Safety Equipment Distributors Association (SEDA)  www.safetycentral.org 
Safety Equipment Manufacturers Agents Association/ 
  NorthAmerican Industrial Representatives Association (NIRA) http://www.nira.org/semaa.html 
 
Other Safety and Health Associations, Societies  
 
American Industrial Hygiene Association     www.aiha.org 
American Council of Government Industrial Hygienists   www.aicgh.org 
American Society of Safety Engineers     www.asse.org 
American Welding Society      www.aws.org 
Board of Certified Safety Professionals    www.bcsp.org 
Canada Safety Council       www.safety-council.org 
Council on Certification of Health, Environmental  
   and Safety Technologists     www.cchest.org/ 
International Glove Association      www.iga-online.com 
International Occupational Hygiene Association    www.bohs.org/iohalindex.html  
National Safety Council       www.nsc.org  
Prevent Blindness America      www.preventblindness. org  
 
Government Agencies and International Organizations  
 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA)   www.osha.gov  
List of State OSHAs       www.osha.gov/fso/osp/index.html 
Mine Safety and Health Administration (MSHA)    www.msha.gov  
National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health (NIOSH)  www.cdc.gov/niosh  
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)     www.epa.gov  
Canadian Centre for Occupational Health and Safety (CCOHS)  www.ccohs,ca  
Ministry of Labor and Social Planning (Mexico)   www.stps.gob.mx 
European Agency for Safety and Health at Work   www.osha.eu.int  
International Labour Organization    www.ilo.org 
World Health Organization      www.who.int 
 
Trade and Professional Publications  
 
Compliance       www.compliancemag.com 
Industrial Safety & Hygiene News     www.ishn.com 
Occupational Hazards       www.occupationalhazards.com 
Occupational Health & Safety       www.ohsonIine.com 
Safety and Health      www.nsc.org/shnews/ 
 



Standards & Certification Links  
Two sites offer a broad range of standards information, as well as links to other standards sites around 
the world:  
NSSN - A National Resource for Global Standards   www.nssn.org  
World Standards Services Network     www.wssn.net 
 
National, Regional and international Standards Bodies  
American National Standards Institute (ANSI)    www.ansi.org 
Standards Council of Canada      www.scc.ca 
Dirección General de Normas (Mexico)    www.economia.gob.mx/?P=85 
International Organization for Standardization (ISO)   www.iso.org 
International Electrotechnical Commission (IEC)   www.iec.ch 
CEN - European Committee for Standardization    www.cenorm.be 
 
 
Standards Developing Organizations  
Acoustical Society of America     www.asa.org 
American Society for Testing and Materials (ASTM)   www.astm.org 
National Fire Protection Association     www.nfpa.org 
Canadian Standards Association     www.csa.ca 
 
Many of the organizations in the “Other Associations, Societies” list are also standards developers  
 
Testing and Certification  
American Council of Independent Laboratories   www.acil.org 
CSA International      www.csa-international.org 
FM Global       www.fmglobal.com/products/testing/ 
Safety Equipment Institute      www.seinet.org 
Underwriters Laboratories      www.ul.com 
 
Other Safety Sites  
 
Vermont SIRI (Safety Information Resources)    www.hazard.com 
Maintained by Ralph Stuart, who also runs the SAFETY 
mailgroup.  A rich resource of safety information, MSDSs,  
EPA regulations, safety documents & graphics, links.  
 
OSHWeb - Index of Occupational Safety and Health   oshweb.me.tut.fi/index.html  
Resources.  A huge resource, located in Finland.  
Links to everywhere.  
 
 
 
 


